

Emma Freemantle

From: Wendy Yarney <wendy.yarney@recyclingsolutions.org.uk>
Sent: 04 March 2026 10:05
To: Emma Freemantle
Subject: Ellendune Community Centre Car Park - Wroughton

Hiya Emma,

Thanks for your email, you have had me a little confused so I have been checking and I have discovered an error our end for this. The clothing bank actually supports Wiltshire and Bath Air Ambulance there but I think during a swap over the wrong vinyl has been applied. I will get that swapped to the correct sticker by the end of this week. The charity number is 1144097, we have a signed, legally compliant contract with the charity and as you know it is a local charity, which is well supported. The scheme raises in excess of £6,000 every month for Wiltshire and Bath Air Ambulance.

The bank has been in situ for years and the permissions were originally granted to the charity before we began working with them. I think at the request of the doctors surgery there originally.

The clothing bank is emptied a minimum of weekly and in busy periods, such as January every 3-4 days. We have collected 800kg from the clothing bank since the beginning of the year which is a great amount. We do suffer a little with the other clothing banks on site, they do not empty as often, leave waste and do not operate on behalf of official charities. I think from your email below you must be researching this anyway, if you wish for any assistance please let me know, happy to chat through further on the phone with you.

Kind Regards

Wendy

From: Emma Freemantle <clerk@wroughton.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 March 2026 11:49
To: Recycling Solutions North West <info@recyclingsolutions.org.uk>
Subject: Ellendune Community Centre Car Park - Wroughton

To whomever it may concern.

I am writing on behalf of the Parish Council to enquire about the charitable status of the company advertised on the front of your clothing recycling bin currently located at the Ellendune Community Centre car park.

Children's Air Ambulance – Green Clothes Bin: The Ellendune Community Centre Car Park, Barrett Way, Wroughton, SN4 9LW

Could you please provide the full charity details, including the registered charity name and charity number?

We would also like to confirm whether you have formal permission to place your recycling bin on this site. If such permission has been granted, we kindly request a copy of the formal agreement with the landowner, Swindon Borough Council, along with the date the agreement was made.

Finally, please confirm the frequency with which the clothing bins are emptied, as this information is needed for our site management records.

Your prompt response would be appreciated so we may update our records accordingly.

Kind Regards,

Emma Freemantle
Clerk to the Parish Council



This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, [click here](#) to report it.